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Foll owi ng the denial of his appeal to the Twelfth Crcuit
Court of Appeals, Peter G bbons petitioned the Suprene Court of
the United States for a wit of certiorari as to the issue
addressed by the appellate court. On Decenber 15, 2003, the

Suprene Court granted Petitioner’s wit for certiorari.

The Court has asked for a 10 page brief (subject to the
Tour nanment instructions and restrictions) on the issue, which is
due on February 19, 2004. Oal argunent is schedul ed before the

Suprene Court on February 28, 2004.



I N THE SUPREME COURT
OF THE UNI TED STATES

PETER G BBONS,
Petitioner,
No. 02-2004
- agai nst -

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Respondent .

The petition for a wit of certiorari is GRANTED

/sl
Justice S. Truth
Chi ef Justice of the Suprene
Court of the United States

Dat ed: December 15, 2003



UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE TWELFTH CI RCU T

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Appel | ee,

- agai nst - : ORDER DENYI NG APPEAL

PETER G BBONS
Appel | ant.

Appel | ant Peter G bbons has asked this Court to review the
| ower court denial of his notion to suppress evidence found as a
result of police questioning during a traffic stop. Appellant
asserts that an officer's question as to whether he was in
possessi on of narcotics violated his privacy rights under the
Fourth Amendnent. Appellant argues that expandi ng questi oning
beyond the initial justification for the traffic stop was a
constitutional violation, and any evidence di scovered as a
result of his response should not be admtted.

PROCEDURAL HI STORY

Appellant filed a pretrial notion in the United States
District Court for the District of Initech to suppress al
evi dence obtained fromthe search of his car pursuant to Rule
12(b) (3) of the Federal Rules of Crimnal Procedure. On
Sept enber 24, 2003, Judge Chrazee MIton denied the Mdtion to
Suppress. M. G bbons was found guilty of possession with the
intent to distribute or dispense a controlled substance in
violation of 21 U S.C. 88 841(a) and 841(b)(1)(a). On Cctober
3, 2003, Judge MIton entered his Order sentencing M. G bbons
to 120 nonths of inprisonnent, to be followed by five years of
supervi sed rel ease, and a $100 nmandatory speci al assessnent.

Appel | ant subsequently filed his Notice of Appeal, arguing
that the district court commtted reversible error by denying
his notion to suppress the evidence as to the fifty grans of
cocaine admtted at trial, thereby denying Appellant a fair
trial. On Novenber 4, 2003, we certified the follow ng issue
for argunent in this Court:



Whet her the Fourth Anmendnent requires police questioning
at atraffic stop to be reasonably related to the initial
justification for the stop.

FI NDI NGS OF FACT

On July 17, 2003, M. G bbons was driving sout hbound
through Flair Cty on H ghway 7 when Flair City Police Oficer
W 1iam Lunbergh ordered his car to the side of the road.

O ficer Lunbergh suspected a violation of Initech Vehicle Code
Init. Rev. Stat. 8§ 420-420 (2000), which specifies that objects
on the wi ndow of a vehicle nust be limted in size to allow for
adequate driver visibility. Oficer Lunbergh checked

M. G bbons' driver's |icense and vehicle registration and
request ed a background check over the police radio. Oficer
Lunbergh then inspected the G ateful Dead sticker that was
affixed to the exterior of the back wi ndow and i ssued a ver bal
war ni ng that the sticker mght be in violation of the vehicle
traffic code, recomending that it be renoved.

Wi | e the background check was bei ng processed, Oficer
Lunbergh perceived that M. G bbons was sweating and acting
nervously. O ficer Lunmbergh engaged M. G bbons in small talk,
aski ng whether M. G bbons was comng froma rock concert and
whet her the sticker was sonething that a ot of his friends
woul d identify with. M. G bbons did not directly respond.

O ficer Lunbergh then asked M. G bbons whet her he had any
illegal drugs in the vehicle. M. G bbons answered that he did.
O ficer Lunbergh searched the interior of the car, and found a
cardboard box on the back seat that contained 50 grans of crack
cocaine. He arrested M. G bbons for a class Al fel ony offense.
M. G bbons was indicted by a grand jury.

DI SCUSSI ON

Appel | ant does not argue that his initial stop was
unlawful . Instead, he bases his argunent on the assertion that
O ficer Lunbergh's question regardi ng drug possessi on was not
related in substance to the justification for the stop.

M. G bbons argues that whether he may have been transporting
drugs had nothing to do with the fact that he was driving with
potentially obstructed visibility and thus, was an ill egal
search and sei zure under the Fourth Amendnment of the
Constitution.



We do not believe that Oficer Lunbergh’'s question can be
justified as based upon a reasonabl e suspicion of further
illegal activity; in fact, there is very little validity in the
factors Oficer Lunbergh lists as having sparked his suspicion
of further illicit activity. It is entirely reasonable that
M. G bbons was sweating frombeing in a car wthout air-
conditioning during the summertine, and that he appeared nervous
because he was being stopped and detai ned by an officer of the
| aw, rather than because he was displaying signs of guilt from
crimnal activity.

This court, however, finds that the content of Oficer
Lunmbergh's question does not have any bearing on the
constitutionality of the traffic stop. W do not believe that
police questions al one can be consi dered searches or seizures.
Al t hough the courts have | ong recogni zed that evidence obtained
as a result of the exploitation of an illegal search or seizure
shoul d be suppressed, it cannot be said that |aw enforcenent
officers violate the Fourth Amendnment by nerely approachi ng an
i ndi vidual on the street or in another public place and asking
himif he is willing to answer some questions.

We hol d that reasonabl eness of scope can only be seen as
applying to the duration of the stop. Because Oficer Lunbergh
did not extend the duration of M. G bbons' stop, all aspects of
their interaction during the stop are held adm ssi bl e.

Accordingly, we AFFIRMthe decision of the district court.

I T 1S SO ORDERED

/sl
Rod Crew
Circuit Court Chief Judge
United States Court of Appeals
for the Twelfth Crcuit

Dat ed: Decenber 1, 2003



IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE DI STRI CT OF | NI TECH

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA

- agai nst -
NOTI CE OF APPEAL
PETER G BBONS,
Def endant .

NOTI CE | S HEREBY G VEN t hat Peter G bbons, Defendant in the
above-entitled action, hereby appeals to the United States Court
of Appeals for the Twelfth Crcuit, fromthe final judgnment of
t he Honorabl e Chrazee MIton, dated October 3, 2003, in which
Def endant was found guilty of violating 21 U.S.C. § 841(a) for
unl awf ul possession of a controlled substance with intent to
distribute. Defendant appeals on the grounds that the district
court commtted reversible error by denying Defendant's notion
to suppress fifty grams of cocaine admtted at trial, thereby
denyi ng Defendant a fair trial.

/sl
Attorney for Defendant
Law O fice of S. Pace
15 Chotchie Street
Flair CGty, Initech 21999

Dat ed: COctober 5, 2003



UNI TED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE TWELFTH CI RCU T

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,
Appel | ee,

- agai nst - : ORDER GRANTI NG APPEAL

PETER G BBONS
Appel | ant.

CREW J.

An application having been nmade for | eave to make an appeal
fromthe judgnent entered by the District Court for the District
of Initech, dated October 5, 2003, it is hereby:

ORDERED, that said appeal be granted and that the follow ng
issue is certified for argunent in this Court:

Whet her the Fourth Amendnent requires police questioning at
atraffic stop to be reasonably related to the initial
justification for the stop.

/sl
Rod Crew
Circuit Court Chief Judge
United States Court of Appeals
for the Twelfth Crcuit

Dat ed: Novenber 4, 2003



United States of Anerica
Flair Cty Police Departnent
10 M ke Judge Street
Flair CGty, Initech 21999

AFFI DAVI T

Oficer WIliam Lunbergh, of the Flair Gty Police Departnent,
bei ng duly sworn, deposes and says:

1. | aman officer wwth the Flair Gty Police Departnent, and
have been for the past eight years.

2. On July 17, 2003, | noticed a green 1984 Cadillac El Dorado
driving southbound on H ghway 7 with a large sticker affixed to
t he back w ndow. The sticker's size and |ocation seened to be
obscuring the driver's vision in violation of section 420-420 of
the Initech State Vehicul ar Code.

3. | directed the vehicle to pull over to the side of the
hi ghway. | inspected the driver's license and confirned that
the driver was M. Peter G bbons. | verified M. G bbons was

the vehicle's registered owner.

4. Over the police radio, | asked dispatch to run a background
check on the driver over the Trans-continental Profile Search
(TPS) system and contact ne when the TPS report was received.

5. | inspected the above-nentioned sticker and found that it
was a logo for the rock band The Grateful Dead. It neasured
ei ght inches by eight inches and was situated at the bottom of
the center of the back window. | believed this to be a

viol ation of the Code but decided to give M. G bbons only a
verbal warning that he should renove the "Deadhead" sticker on
the back of his Cadillac, as it unlawfully prevented himfrom
| ooki ng back.

6. | considered M. G bbons to be acting very nervous
t hroughout our exchange. He was sweating heavily and his
answers were curt. | noted that his vehicle bore out-of-state

license plates; in ny training and experience as a police
officer I knowthat it is not unusual for drug couriers to
transport drugs across state lines in rented vehicles. It is
al so common for couriers to use ol der-nodel vehicles. | also
know that drug couriers are often very anxi ous when confronted
by | aw enf orcenent.



7. While waiting for dispatch to conplete its background check
on M. G bbons, | engaged himin conversation to cal mhi m down.

| recall asking himwhat he did for a living, where he was
comng from if he was comng froma Dead concert, if he went to
| ots of Dead concerts, and if a lot of his friends |istened to
the sane nusic. | do not recall the specifics of the questions,
but | asked themin a conversational manner.

8. Towar ds the end of our exchange, | asked M. G bbons if he
had any drugs in the vehicle. He replied that he did.

9. | told M. G bbons to exit the vehicle and stand on the
shoul der of the highway as | proceeded to search the interior of
his car. | found a cardboard box in the back seat of the car

that contai ned what was | ater determ ned to be 50 grans of crack
cocai ne.

10. | seized the drugs and placed M. G bbons under arrest for
possession of a controlled substance. The quantity of cocai ne
base that he possessed qualified himfor a class Al fel ony under
Initech Penal Code § 1515. En route to the station house,

di spat ch announced that the TPS report had not found anything
unusual .

/sl
Oficer WIIliam Lunbergh
Flair Gty Police Departnent

/s/
Drew O Face
Not ary Public

Dated: July 18, 2003
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UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE DI STRI CT OF | NI TECH

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA

PETER G BBONS,

- agai nst -

GRAND JURY TRANSCRI PT

Def endant . ; [ EXCERPT]

Bob Porter,
M. Porter:
M. G bbons:
M. Porter:
M. G bbons:
M. Porter:
M. G bbons:
M. Porter:
M. G bbons:

Appearing for the Governnent, Bob Porter.

* * %

Testimony of M. Peter G bbons, on DI RECT EXAM NATI ON by

attorney for the governnent.

Why did you believe you were being pulled over?

| had absolutely no idea. | was driving the
speed limt, mnding ny business, doing nothing
wong, uhm traffic-w se.

What did O ficer Lunbergh tell you that he had
pul | ed you over for?

He said that the sticker I had on ny back w ndow
was probably too | arge and coul d have been
obstructing ny vision. He nmade sone crack about
havi ng a Deadhead sticker on ny Cadill ac.

What ever, |'ve heard it before.

Did he say that the sticker was the only reason
he pull ed you over?

Yeah.

Descri be the events of the traffic stop.
After he pulled nme over he cane up to ny w ndow

and asked for ny license and registration. He
read ny license into the radio on his shoul der,
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M. Porter:
M. G bbons:
M. Porter:
M. G bbons:

and gave them both back. He asked how | was
doing that day, and I went, "Fine." Then he

| ooked at the sticker and gave ne the warning and
what ever. Then he asked if | was going or com ng
from a Deadhead concert. | went "No." Then he
asked if a lot of ny friends were into that. |
didn't say anything 'cause it didn't sound |like a
gquestion. Then suddenly, he goes, "You woul dn't
happen to have any drugs in the car, would you?"

And what was your response?

Well, | figure I'm busted, he's gotta know
sonething. And I didn't wanna get shot or
anything, |I've seen that stuff in the novies way

too much, you know what | nean? So | go, "Yes, |
do."

Were you acting unusually before he asked you
t hat question, |ike sonmething was wong?

No, man. | nean, it was the mddle of July, a
really hot day in a car wwth no air conditioning,
so | was probably a little noist. | was wearing
j eans and cotton shirt. But you know, ny
attitude, | was real cool. Well, right up till
he asked about the dope and | started thinking
about getting shot.

* * %

/s/
Don Henl ey
Transcri ber

Dated: July 19, 2003
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